

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

March 19, 1976

Mr. A. C. Holder
Monument Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 1476
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Dear Mr. Holder:

On March 16, 1976, I visited your San Miguel County well locations with Sgt. Sanders. The No. 1 Sue-Ann in C-19-17N-17E is properly cleared and leveled with marker in place. If you will file a Form C-103 as "Subsequent Report of Plug and Abandonment" (3 copies) for this well it will be approved and our files can be closed.

Neither your No. 1 Sedberry (B-29-17N-16E) nor No. 2 Sedberry (northwest offset) locations have been cleared or levelled but appear to be quite thoroughly dried. This has been an unusually dry winter for the Las Vegas area so I presume there would be no problem in working over the pits and getting the locations in shape now. Raton Gas Company is putting in gathering lines for the Dakota gas wells up by Wagon Mound and even where the trenches have gone to six feet or deeper the soil appears to be very dry.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist

CU/jr

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 3088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Dear Sir:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report
prepared by the Commission on the
oil conservation program in New Mexico.
The report is dated January 1974.

Very truly yours,

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report
prepared by the Commission on the
oil conservation program in New Mexico.
The report is dated January 1974.
The report is dated January 1974.
The report is dated January 1974.

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report
prepared by the Commission on the
oil conservation program in New Mexico.
The report is dated January 1974.
The report is dated January 1974.
The report is dated January 1974.
The report is dated January 1974.
The report is dated January 1974.

Very truly yours,

Director

WV